Mrunal Joshi

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 February 2024 18:04

To: Mrunal Joshi

Cc: Binu Balachandran; Stephen P; Capex Purchase; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: Cost Comparative for Additional requirement of RO Plant Shade
Dear Mrunal

Proceed with the lowest - Phoenix Enterprise. They have already done work in Guwahati.
Thanks

Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Mrunal Joshi [mailto:mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in]

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 11:36 AM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Cost Comparative for Additional requirement of RO Plant Shade

Some people who received this message don't often get email from mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Please review Final Negotiated comparative and suggest which quotation to be processed for the PO further.

Thanks.

Regards,
Mrunal.



